
 
 

Castle House 
Great North Road 

Newark 
NG24 1BY 

 
Tel: 01636 650000 

www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk 
 

Wednesday, 11 June 2025 

Chair: Councillor J Hall 
Vice-Chair: Councillor L Tift 
 
Members of the Committee: 
 
Councillor N Allen 
Councillor A Brazier 
Councillor L Brazier 
Councillor D Darby 
Councillor R Jackson 
Councillor J Lee 
Councillor S Michael 
 

 
Councillor D Moore 
Councillor K Roberts 
Councillor S Saddington 
Councillor M Spoors 
Councillor P Taylor 
Councillor T Wildgust 
 

 

MEETING: Licensing Committee 

DATE: Thursday, 19 June 2025 at 6.00 pm 

VENUE: Castle House, Great North Road, Newark,  NG24 1BY 

You are hereby requested to attend the above Meeting to be held at the time/place 
and on the date mentioned above for the purpose of transacting the 

business on the Agenda as overleaf. 
 

If you have any queries please contact Helen Brandham on helen.brandham@newark-
sherwooddc.gov.uk 01636 655248. 

 

 

http://www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/


AGENDA 
 

  Page Nos. 
1.   Notification to those present that the meeting will be recorded and 

streamed online 
 

 

2.   Declarations of Interests from Members and Officers 
 

 

3.   Minutes of the Meeting held on 20 March 2025 
 

3 - 5 

PART 1 - ITEMS FOR DECISION 
 
4.   Merging of the General Purposes and Licensing Committees 

 
6 - 10 

PART 2 - ITEMS FOR INFORMATION 
 
5.   Minutes of Licensing Hearing held on 8 April 2025 11 - 13 
 The Anchor, Gunthorpe 

 
 

PART 3 - STATISTICAL AND PERFORMANCE REVIEW ITEMS 
 
6.   Temporary Event Notices (January to March 2025) 

 
14 - 24 

PART 4 - EXEMPT AND CONFIDENTIAL ITEMS 
 
7.   Exclusion of the Press and Public 

 
 

 The Committee will be invited to resolve that under Section 100(A) of the Local 
Government Act 1972, the press and public be excluded from the meeting for the 
following items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely disclosure of 
exempt information as defined in Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act. 
 
Category of “Exempt Information” under Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act, as 
amended: 
 
Paragraph 7 – Contains information relating to any action taken or to be taken in 
connection with the prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime. 
 

8.   Update on Performance & Enforcement Matters 
 

25 - 28 



NEWARK AND SHERWOOD DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of the Meeting of Licensing Committee held in the Castle House, Great North Road, 
Newark,  NG24 1BY on Thursday, 20 March 2025 at 6.13pm. 
 

PRESENT: Councillor J Hall (Chair) 
Councillor L Tift (Vice-Chair) 
 
Councillor N Allen, Councillor L Brazier, Councillor S Michael, Councillor 
D Moore, Councillor K Roberts, Councillor M Spoors and Councillor 
T Wildgust 
 

APOLOGIES FOR 
ABSENCE: 

Councillor A Brazier, Councillor D Darby, Councillor R Jackson, 
Councillor J Lee, Councillor S Saddington and Councillor P Taylor 

 

46 NOTIFICATION TO THOSE PRESENT THAT THE MEETING WILL BE RECORDED AND 
STREAMED ONLINE 
 

 The Chair advised that the proceedings were being recorded by the Council and that 
the meeting was being livestreamed and broadcast from the Civic Suite, Castle House. 
 

47 DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS FROM MEMBERS AND OFFICERS 
 

 NOTED that no Member or Officer declared any interest pursuant to any statutory 
requirement in any matter discussed or voted upon at the meeting. 

 
48 MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 12 DECEMBER 2024 

 
 AGREED that the minutes from the meeting held on 12 December 2024 were 

agreed as a correct record and signed by the Chair. 
 

49 CONSTITUTIONAL CHANGES FOR THE LICENSING AND GENERAL PURPOSES 
COMMITTEES 
 

 The Committee considered the report presented by the Principal Legal Officer which 
provided Members with details of the proposed changes to the remit of both the 
General Purposes and Licensing Committees and also sought their consideration as to 
merging the two committees into one single committee.   
 
The report provided a summary of the remits of the two committees and noted that 
the Council’s Audit & Governance Committee were undertaking a review of the 
Council’s Constitution, which included a review of the General Purposes and Licensing 
Committees.  It was further reported that an informal working group met in October 
2024 to undertake a desktop review of the current committee terms of reference.  
The proposed changes resulting from that were a clarification the terms of reference 
and remove functions that were no longer relevant.  The suggestion of merging the 
two committees was also discussed with the opinion being reached that a single 
committee was preferable.   
 

In considering the report, Members agreed that the proposal to merge the two 
committees be supported. 
 Agenda Page 3

Agenda Item 3



AGREED (unanimously) that: 
 

a) the contents of the report be noted; and 
 
b) the proposal to merge the General Purposes and Licensing 

Committees into a single committee be supported. 
 

50 LOCAL GOVERNMENT OMBUDSMAN DECISION OUTCOME REPORT 
 

 The Committee considered the report presented by the Business Manager – Public 
Protection which provided Members with details of the outcome of an investigation 
where the Ombudsman found fault with the Council. 
 
The report set out the background to the Ombudsman’s findings, which had been as a 
result of a complaint lodged by a resident in relation to the time it had taken the 
Council to act in respect of a statutory noise nuisance.  The actions taken in response 
to the nuisance were documented in the Local Government & Social Care 
Ombudsman final decision statement which was attached as Appendix 1 to the report 
which had also been presented to the Audit & Governance Committee in December 
2024.  Paragraph 4.0 of the report advised that when a complaint was upheld, it was 
important that lessons were learnt, details of which were reported in paragraph 4.2 of 
the report.   
 
In considering the report, Members raised the issue of receiving complaints direct 
from residents, querying whether they would also receive information from licensing 
enforcement as to what investigations and/or enforcement actions were currently 
being undertaken.  The Business Manager advised that should Members receive a 
complaint directly from a resident, they should refer this to the Licensing Team for 
action. 
 
AGREED (unanimously) that the report and lessons learnt be noted. 
 

51 MINUTES OF LICENSING HEARING HELD ON 11 DECEMBER 2024 
 

 NOTED the Minutes of the Licensing Hearing held on 11 December 2024 in respect 
of Club X, 18 Castle Gate, Newark. 

 
52 MINUTES OF LICENSING HEARING HELD ON 23 DECEMBER 2024 

 
 NOTED the Minutes of the Licensing Hearing held on 23 December 2024 in respect 

of the Roaring Meg, Barnby Gate, Newark. 
 

53 TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (OCTOBER TO DECEMBER 2024) 
 

 NOTED the Temporary Event Notices received and acknowledged between 1 
October until 31 December 2024. 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Page 4



 
54 UPDATE ON PERFORMANCE & ENFORCEMENT MATTERS 

 
 NOTED the various activities undertaken by the Licensing Team in relation to the 

different types of licensing matters covered by the Licensing Act 2003 
between the period 1 October to 31 December 2024. 

 
 
Meeting closed at 6.34 pm. 
 
 
 
Chair 

Agenda Page 5



 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Report to:  Licensing Committee: 19 June 2025 

 

Director Lead: Matthew Finch, Director – Communities & Environment 
 

Lead Officer: Damian Wilkins, Environmental Health & Licensing Manager 
 

Report Summary 

Report Title Merging of Committees 

Purpose of Report 
To present to Members the revised Scheme of Delegation 
related to the merging of the General Purposes and Licensing 
Committees as agreed at Full Council held on 20 May 2025. 

Recommendations 

That the Licensing Committee: 
 

a) note the approval from Full Council for the merging of the 
General Purposes and Licensing Committees; and 
 

b) approve the updated Scheme of Delegation to be 
incorporated into the Council’s Constitution in Appendix A. 

Reason for 
Recommendations 

To ensure legal compliance alongside the provision of relevant 
and necessary information. 

 

1.0 Background 
 
1.1 At 20 May 2025 Full Council, a report was taken regarding the Review of the Council’s 

Constitution.  From that report the following recommendations were approved at Full 
Council: 
 

 adopts the terms of reference for a new Licensing Committee as set out in Appendix 
G of the report, to be implemented with effect from 15 July 2025; 

 confirms for the Licensing Committee Terms of Reference in the Constitution to be 
updated accordingly once the Committee has approved any revisions to its Scheme 
of Delegation; 

 
1.2 Following confirmation that the two committees were to be merged as agreed by Full 

Council, work has been undertaken on the Scheme of Delegation to ensure that 
references to the two committees have been removed and that all references now solely 
relate to the Licensing Committee.  This is provided in Appendix A for consideration. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Page 6

Agenda Item 4



2.0 Proposal/Options Considered  
 
2.1 As required by the Council’s constitution, the Scheme of Delegation must ensure clarity 

on what decisions will be made by officers and which decisions will be made at 
committees.  As the two previous committees are to be merged together, without any 
other fundamental changes, the Scheme of Delegation has been updated to reflect the 
change. 

 
2.2 The Scheme of Delegation is provided in Appendix A and solely reflects the merging of 

the committees and makes no other suggested changes.  Officers will still have 
delegated powers to approve licences as they currently do and Members will still be 
involved in all licensing reviews and panels and to determine applications where it 
currently requires a panel decision to be made. 

 
3.0 Implications 
 In writing this report and in putting forward recommendations, officers have considered 

the following implications: Data Protection, Digital and Cyber Security, Equality and 
Diversity, Financial, Human Resources, Human Rights, Legal, Safeguarding, 
Sustainability, and Crime and Disorder and where appropriate they have made 
reference to these implications and added suitable expert comment where appropriate.  

 
 Financial Implications (FIN25-26/5928) 
 
3.1 There are no financial implications arising from this report 
 

Legal Implications (LEG2526/1299) 

 
3.2 Full Council confirmed at its 20 May 2025 meeting for Licensing and General Purposes 

Committees to review and update the schemes of delegation that relate to the 
Committees and for the approved schemes to be incorporated into the Constitution. 
The Committee is therefore the appropriate body to consider the content of this report. 

 
Background Papers and Published Documents  
Except for previously published documents, which will be available elsewhere, the documents 
listed here will be available for inspection in accordance with Section 100D of the Local 
Government Act 1972.  
 
Full Council Report - https://democracy.newark-
sherwooddc.gov.uk/documents/s22839/20.05.25%20-
%20Review%20of%20the%20Councils%20Constitution.pdf 
Current Constitution - https://www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/media/nsdc-
redesign/documents-and-images/your-council/your-council/elections/Part-C---
Responsibility-for-Functions.pdf 
 
Section 182 Statutory Licensing Guidance 
 

Agenda Page 7

https://democracy.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/documents/s22839/20.05.25%20-%20Review%20of%20the%20Councils%20Constitution.pdf
https://democracy.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/documents/s22839/20.05.25%20-%20Review%20of%20the%20Councils%20Constitution.pdf
https://democracy.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/documents/s22839/20.05.25%20-%20Review%20of%20the%20Councils%20Constitution.pdf
https://www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/media/nsdc-redesign/documents-and-images/your-council/your-council/elections/Part-C---Responsibility-for-Functions.pdf
https://www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/media/nsdc-redesign/documents-and-images/your-council/your-council/elections/Part-C---Responsibility-for-Functions.pdf
https://www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/media/nsdc-redesign/documents-and-images/your-council/your-council/elections/Part-C---Responsibility-for-Functions.pdf
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/media/67b73b7b78dd6cacb71c6ac8/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licensing_Act_2003_-_October+2024+_1_.pdf


Matter to be dealt with Full 
Council 

Sub-committee of the 
Licensing Committee 

Officers 

Final approval of the 
Licensing Authority 
statement of policy 

X 

Policy not to permit 
casinos 

X 

Fee setting 
(when appropriate) 

X  
(if delegated by Full 
Council) 

Application for premises 
licences 

X 
Where representations 
have been received 
and not withdrawn 

X 
Where no 
representations 
received/representations 
have been withdrawn 

Application for a variation 
to a licence 

X 
Where representations 
have been received 
and not withdrawn 

X 
Where no 
representations 
received/representations 
have been withdrawn 

Application for a transfer 
of a licence 

X 
Where representations 
have been received 
from the Commission 
or responsible 
authority 

X 
Where no 
representations have 
been received from the 
Commission or 
responsible authority 

Application for a 
provisional statement 

X X 

Review of a premises 
licence 

X 

Application for club 
gaming/club machine 
permits 

X 
Where objections have 
been made and not 
withdrawn 

X 
Where no objections 
have been made and not 
withdrawn 

Cancellation of club 
gaming/club machine 
permits 

X 

Applications for other 
permits 

X 

Cancellation of licensed 
premises gaming machine 
permits 

X 

Consideration of 
temporary use notice 

X X 

Decision to give a counter 
notice to a temporary use 
notice 

X indicates the lowest level to which decisions can be delegated 

APPENDIX

Agenda Page 8



Matters to be dealt with Sub-Committee Officers 
Application for personal 
licence 

If a police or immigration 
enforcement objection 

If no objection made 

Application for personal 
licence with unspent 
convictions 

If a police objection If no objection made 

Application for premises 
licence/club premises 
certificate 

If a relevant representation 
made 

If no relevant representation 
made 

Application for provisional 
statement 

If a relevant representation 
made 

If no relevant representation 
made 

Application to vary premises 
licence/club premises 
certificate 

If a relevant representation 
made 

If no relevant representation 
made 

Application to vary 
designated premises 
supervisor 

If a police objection All other cases 

Request to be removed as 
designated premises 
supervisor 

 All cases 

Application for transfer of 
premises licence 

If a police objection All other cases 

Applications for interim 
authorities 

If a police objection All other cases 

Application to review 
premises licence/club 
premises certificate 

All cases  

Decision on whether a 
representation is irrelevant 
frivolous vexatious etc 

 All cases 

Decision to object when 
local authority is a consultee 
and not the relevant 
authority considering the 
application 

All cases  

Determination of an 
objection to a temporary 
event notice 

All cases  

Determination of 
application to vary premises 
licence at community 
premises to include 
alternative licence condition 

If a police objection All other cases 

Decision whether to consult 
other responsible 
authorities on minor 
variation application 

 All cases 

Determination of minor 
variation application 

 All cases 

 

APPENDIX

Agenda Page 9



Matter to be dealt with Licensing Committee Sub-Committee Authorised Officers 
Determination of 
application for a Hackney 
Carriage/Private Hire 
Vehicle Drivers Licence 

 All other cases Where the authorised 
officer is satisfied that 
the applicant is fit and 
proper 

Revoke a Hackney 
Carriage/Private Hire 
Vehicle Drivers Licence 
following a complaint, 
conviction, endorsement, 
etc 

 All other cases Director – Communities 
and Environment 

Suspend a Hackney 
Carriage/Private Hire 
Vehicle Drivers Licence 
following a complaint, 
conviction, endorsement, 
etc 

 All other cases Director – Communities 
and Environment 

Suspend a Hackney Carriage 
or Private Hire Vehicle 

  Authorised Officer 

Revoke a Hackney Carriage 
or Private Hire Vehicle 
licence 

 All cases  

Refuse a Hackney Carriage 
or Private Hire Vehicle 
licence 

 All cases  

Suspend/Refuse or Revoke 
an operator’s licence 

 All cases  

Attach Warning Points to 
Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Drivers, 
Operators and Vehicle 
Licences 

 In accordance 
with Schedule A 
of Appendix 19 

In accordance with 
Schedule A of Appendix 
19 

Consider an appeal against 
Warning Points attached to 
Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Drivers, 
Operators and Vehicle 
Licences 

  Business Manager – 
Public Protection 

Consideration of a deviation 
from Policy 

  Business Manager – 
Public Protection 

Review and determine 
hackney carriage and 
private hire driver licences 
where there is a doubt as to 
the medical fitness of the 
driver 

 All cases  

 

APPENDIX

Agenda Page 10



 

NEWARK & SHERWOOD DISTRICT COUNCIL 
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 

 
RECORD OF HEARING HELD ON 

TUESDAY, 8 APRIL 2025 
10:15 HOURS 

 
MEETING HELD AT 

CASTLE HOUSE, GREAT NORTH ROAD, NEWARK NG24 1BY 
 

HEARING TO CONSIDER AN APPLICATION FOR 
GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE 

 
THE ANCHOR 
MAIN STREET 
GUNTHORPE 

 
SUB-COMMITTEE:  Councillor A Brazier 
(the Panel)   Councillor D Darby  

Councillor J Hall (Chair) 
    Councillor T Wildgust (Reserve) 
 
ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: Lisa Ingram (Principal Legal Officer – NSDC) 

Damian Wilkins (Environmental Health and Licensing 
Manager – NSDC) 

 
    Applicant 

Reddington Pub Company Limited 
 
ALSO PRESENT:  Ben Robinson (Reddington Pub Company) 
    Natalie Thomson (Austin Moore and Partners) 
    George Domleo (Flint Bishop Solicitors) 
    Joe Locker (Notts TV) 

Karen Langford (Democratic Services Officer – NSDC) 
 
The Chair informed the hearing that the Principal Legal Officer had provided legal 
advice before the hearing, the Chair then introduced everyone in the room. 
 
Presentation by the Environmental Health and Licensing Manager 
 
The application to grant the premises licence was submitted by Reddington Pub 
Company Ltd. on 17 February 2025.  In summary the application seeks to apply for 
Live Music, Recorded Music and Sale of Alcohol 11:00 – 02:00 Monday to Sunday, 
Late Night Refreshment 23:00 – 02:00 Monday to Sunday, Opening Hours 11:00 – 
02:30 Monday to Sunday with an extension of 1 hour on all timings on Bank 
Holidays. 
 
 
A summary of the application is attached as Appendix A of the report, the 
application and plan of the premises are attached as Appendix B and a map 

Agenda Page 11

Agenda Item 5



 

showing the site in context of its surroundings is shown as Appendix C to this report. 
 
There have been 2 representations from other persons which have been deemed 
relevant. The representations are attached as Appendices D and E of this report.  
No agreement has been reached between the applicant and the objectors, there has 
been no response from the objectors to mediation attempts. 
 
An agreement to amend the operating schedule was reached between the applicant 
and Nottinghamshire Police, the agreement is attached at Appendix F of this report. 
 
An agreement to amend the operating schedule was reached between the applicant 
and Environmental Health, the agreement is attached at Appendix G of this report. 
 
Questions 
 
George Domleo (Flint Bishop Solicitors) advised that his client had refurbished the 
property with a view to opening in May which will be asset to the area with the site 
having been derelict for some time.  His client an experienced operator, working with 
the local community, noting it will be a family friendly venue . 
 
Councillor Hall referred to public nuisance with reference to a winding down policy, 
with the response within 30 minutes can close and disperse. 
 
George Domleo advised that an age verification policy was in place. 
 
Councillor Darby asked when children would be expected to leave the premises, 
George Domleo’s response was that the cut off point would 10.30pm with flexibility if 
attending a private function. 
 
Summing Up 
 
The Sub- Committee was arranged as a result of 2 remaining representations 
received form the same household.  The applicant acquired the Anchor a couple of 
years ago.  Prior to that, the premises operated as a pub and restaurant.  The panel 
were advised that the Applicant planned to spend in the region of £1m on 
refurbishment works with an opening date in May.  The Anchor will be family friendly, 
employing some 30 members of staff.  A new license was being applied for as the 
original licence had lapsed. 
 
The applicant also owns the Old Vole and The Reindeer and is therefore an 
experienced pub operator.  The application was presented as sensible and 
considered, taking appropriate steps to minimise the impact on the local community 
who would be the target customers. 
 
 
It was accepted that there is always some anxiety when new applications are made 
to local authorities and therefore a residents meeting was held during the 
consultation period whereby 50 or so people form the community attended.  One of 
the representations was withdrawn following the meeting and negotiations with the 
police and Environmental Health. 

Agenda Page 12



 

 
With regards to the remaining representations from the same household, there had 
been an attempt by the local authority and the applicant to engage and mediate but 
there is a noted lack of response and/or engagement from the representors.  Further, 
the meeting was delayed to ensure the representors had time to attend (there had 
been a recent change of venue).  There was no attendance from the remaining 
representors. 
 
Within that representation, the applicant noted that there was reference to Tom 
Browns but the applicant had only just come into ownership of Tom Browns and 
therefore the panel were invited to disregard that part and invited the panel to 
conclude that the other concerns were speculative. 
 
A number of questions were asked by the panel and the legal advisors in respect of 
children being restricted access, SIA staff, the bank holiday opening/operating hours, 
winding down policy, late night refreshment and the operation of the other venues. 
 
Decision 
 
The Licensing Subcommittee granted the licence as applied for but as amended and 
varied with the terms and conditions agreed between Nottinghamshire Police and 
Newark and Sherwood District Council’s Environmental Health Team as set out in 
the report at pages 7-9. 
 
It is to be noted that the original application for non-standard hours on bank holidays 
was withdrawn by the applicant. 
 

Agenda Page 13



 
 
 
 
 

 

Report to: Licensing Committee Meeting – 19 June 2025 
 

Director Lead:  Matthew Finch, Director – Communities & Environment 
 

Lead Officer: Narelle Plowright, Senior Licensing Officer 
 

Report Summary 

Reason for Report 
To update Members with information as to Temporary Event 
Notices applications received by the Licensing Authority. 

Report Title 
Temporary Event Notices received and acknowledged between 1 
January until 31 March 2025 

Purpose of Report 
To inform Members of Temporary Event Notices that have been 
received during the period above. 

Recommendations That the contents of the report be noted. 

 

1.0 Background  
 

1.1 The Licensing Act 2003 introduced a light touch system for ad hoc, permitted temporary 
activities. A Temporary Event Notice (TEN) is given by an individual and authorises the 
premises user to conduct one or more licensable activities at premises. 
 

1.2 There are two types of TEN which are: 
 

 A standard TEN, to be given no later than 10 working days before the event to which 
it relates; and 

 A late TEN, can be given 9 and not later than 5 working days before the event. Late 
TENs are intended to be used by premise user who is required for reasons outside 
their control to for example, change the venue at short notice. 

 

1.3 Only the Police and Environmental Health can make representation against the TEN.  
Once the Police and Environmental Health receive a TEN, they have 3 working days to 
make any objections to it on the grounds of any of the four licensing objectives: 

 

1. Prevention of crime and disorder 
2. Prevention of public nuisance 
3. Public safety; and the 
4. Protection of children from harm.  

 

If no objections are received the event will go ahead as planned. If an objection is 
received for a standard TEN the Council will have to organise a hearing to consider the 
objection and may impose conditions or decide that the event cannot go ahead. If an 
objection is received against a late TEN, no hearing is held and the application is 
refused. 

 Agenda Page 14

Agenda Item 6



1.4 A detailed list of Temporary Event Notices received during the previous quarter is 
attached at Appendix 1. 

 
2.0 Proposal/Options Considered 
 
2.1 To provide Members with details of the Temporary Event Notice received for their 

consideration. 
 
3.0 Implications 

In writing this report and in putting forward recommendations, officers have considered 
the following implications: Data Protection; Digital & Cyber Security; Equality & 
Diversity; Financial; Human Resources; Human Rights; Legal; Safeguarding & 
Sustainability and where appropriate they have made reference to these implications 
and added suitable expert comment where appropriate.  

 
There are no implications arising from this report. 

 
Background Papers and Published Documents 
Except for previously published documents, which will be available elsewhere, the documents 
listed here will be available for inspection in accordance with Section 100D of the Local 
Government Act 1972.  
 
Licensing Act 2003 
Section 182 Guidance 

Agenda Page 15



 
 
 

 

 
TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES ACKNOWLEDGED BETWEEN *** to **** INCLUSIVE 
 
Reference Application Date Site Address Start Date and Time End Date and Time Licensed Activity 
 
25/00180/TEN 28.03.2025 Suthers High School 

Cross Lane 
Fernwood NG24 3NH 

12.04.2025 
09:00 

13.04.2025 
18:00 

Provision of regulated 
entertainment 

25/00180/TEN 28.03.2025 Suthers High School 
Cross Lane 
Fernwood NG24 3NH 

27.04.2025 
09:00 

27.04.2025 
18:00 

Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 

25/00348/TEN 27.03.2025 The Lawns 
Thoresby Park 
Newark NG22 9EP 

25.04.2025 
11:00 

27.04.2025 
00:00 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
Late night 
refreshment 

25/00346/TEN 27.03.2025 Boughton Sports Field 
Church Lane 
Boughton NG22 9JU 

05.04.2025 
14:00 

05.04.2025 
19:00 

 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 

25/00300/TEN 25.03.2025 Locke and Keye 
20 Middle Gate 
Newark NG24 1AG 

02.04.2025 
11:00 

08.04.2025 
0:00 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
Late Night 
Refreshment 

25/00248/TEN 25.03.2025 Southwell Market Place 
King Street 
Southwell NG25 0FS 

13.04.2025 
10:00 

13.04.2025 
15:00 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 

 
 
 

A
genda P

age 16



17/00420/LAPREM 25.03.2025 Winthorpe Community 
Centre 
Woodlands 
Winthorpe NG24 2NL 

05.04.2025 
19:00 

05.04.2025 
23:00 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 

25/00300/TEN 09.04.2025 Locke and Keye 
20 Middle Gate 
Newark NG24 1AG 

17.04.2025 
11:00 

23.04.2025 
00:00 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
Late Night 
Refreshment 

25/00333/TENLAT 21.03.2025 Locke and Keye 
20 Middle Gate 
Newark NG24 1AG 

29.03.2025 
06:00 

04.04.2025 
00:00 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 

22/00305/LAPREM 21.03.2025 Newark Showground 
Fosse Road 
Winthorpe 
Newark NG24 2NY 

24.04.2025 
09:00 

27.04.2025 
23:00 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 

19/00753/LAPREM 20.03.2025 Brownhills Leisure 
Homes 
Lincoln Road 
Newark NG24 2EA 

11.04.2025 
18:00 

12.04.2025 
23:00 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 

25/00326/TEN 19.03.2025 Rufford Abbey Country 
Park 
Old Rufford Road 
Ollerton NG22 9DF 

30.03.2025 
09:00 

30.03.2025 
16:00 

 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 

22/00305/LAPREM 19.03.2025 Newark Showground 
Fosse Road 
Winthorpe NG24 2NY 

10.05.2025 
10:00 

10.05.2025 
18:00 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 

25/00325/TEN 18.03.2025 Town Hall 
Market Place 
Newark NG24 1DU 

05.04.2025 
09:30 

05.04.2025 
16:30 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 

25/00177/TEN 13.03.2025 Hopyard Farm 
Hockerwood Lane 
Upton NG25 0PZ 

05.04.2025 
19:30 

05.04.2025 
22:30 

Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 

A
genda P

age 17



 
 
 

 

18/01133/LAPREM 12.03.2025 Brackenhurst Bar 
Nottingham Trent 
Students Union 
Brackenhurst Campus 
Southwell NG25 0QF 

24.05.2025 
18:00 

25.05.2025 
06:00 

Late night 
refreshment 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 

22/00305/LAPREM 11.03.2025 Newark Showground 
Fosse Road 
Winthorpe NG24 2NY 

10.05.2025 
09:00 

10.05.2025 
18:00 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 

25/00158/TEN 11.03.2025 The Governors House 
23 - 24 Stodman Street 
Newark NG24 1AW 

28.03.2025 
11:00 

30.03.2025 
23:00 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Late night 
refreshment 

25/00300/TEN 10.03.2025 Locke and Keye 
20 Middle Gate 
Newark NG24 1AG 

18.03.2025 
06:00 

24.03.2025 
00:00 

Late night 
refreshment 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 

25/00299/TEN 10.03.2025 St Laurence's Church 
Main Street 
Norwell NG23 6JT 

25.04.2025 
19:00 

25.04.2025 
22:00 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 

22/00288/LAPREM 10.03.2025 Chequers Inn 
Toad Lane 
Elston NG23 5NS 

21.06.2025 
12:00 

21.06.2025 
23:00 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 

 
 

A
genda P

age 18



 
25/00298/TEN 07.03.2025 Sutton On Trent Primary 

School 
Church Street 
Sutton On Trent 
NG23 6PD 

28.03.2025 
17:00 

28.03.2025 
20:30 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 

23/00170/LAPREM 07.03.2025 The Bird In Hand Public 
House 
Main Street 
Blidworth NG21 0QH 

02.08.2025 
13:00 

02.08.2025 
22:00 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 

22/00305/LAPREM 08.04.2025 Newark Showground 
Fosse Road 
Winthorpe NG24 2NY 

10.05.2025 
08:00 

10.05.2025 
18:30 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 

25/00285/TEN 06.03.2025 Highfields School 
London Road 
Balderton NG24 3AL 

20.06.2025 
12:00 

20.06.2025 
16:00 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 

25/00285/TEN 07.03.2025 Highfields School 
London Road 
Balderton NG24 3AL 

13.06.2025 
12:00 

13.06.2025 
16:00 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 

25/00089/LAPREM 04.03.2025 Market Place 
Newark NG24 1DU 

24.05.2025 
09:00 

26.05.2025 
19:00 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 

25/00285/TEN 04.03.2025 Highfields School 
London Road 
Balderton NG24 3AL 

28.06.2025 
13:00 

28.06.2025 
23:00 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
Late night 
refreshment 

25/00265/TEN 25.02.2025 Sherwood Forest Visitor 
Centre 
Forest Corner 
Edwinstowe NG21 9RN 

11.10.2025 
12:00 

12.10.2025 
05:00 

Provision of regulated 
entertainment 

16/01821/LAPREM 25.02.2025 Farndon Memorial Hall 
Marsh Lane 
Farndon NG24 3SZ 

28.03.2025 
18:30 

28.03.2025 
23:00 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 

A
genda P

age 19



 
 
 

 

25/00255/TEN 25.02.2025 Minster School 
Nottingham Road 
Southwell NG25 0LG 

05.03.2025 
18:00 

05.03.2025 
21:00 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 

16/00523/LAPREM 24.02.2025 Rainworth Village Hall 
Kirklington Road 
Rainworth NG21 0JY 

08.03.2025 
12:00 

08.03.2025 
19:00 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 

25/00255/TEN 24.02.2025 Minster School 
Nottingham Road 
Southwell NG25 0LG 

21.03.2025 
18:30 

21.03.2025 
23:00 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 

25/00248/TEN 21.02.2025 Southwell Market Place 
King Street 
Southwell NG25 0FS 

09.03.2025 
10:00 

09.03.2025 
15:00  

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol  

25/00199/TEN 14.02.2025 Rufford Abbey 
Old Rufford Road 
Rufford NG22 9DF 

30.03.2025 
09:00  

30.03.2025 
16:00  

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol  

23/00174/LAPREM 12.02.2025 The Plough Public House 
Forest Road 
Ollerton NG22 9QS 

25.05.2025 
00:00 

26.05.2025 
01:00 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
Late Night 
Refreshment 

23/00174/LAPREM 12.02.2025 The Plough Public House 
Forest Road 
Ollerton NG22 9QS 

04.05.2025 
00:00 

05.05.2025 
01:00 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
Late Night 
Refreshment 

 
 

A
genda P

age 20



23/00174/LAPREM 12.02.2025 The Plough Public House 
Forest Road 
Ollerton NG22 9QS 

27.04.2025 
00:00 

27.04.2025 
01:00 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
Late Night 
Refreshment 

23/00174/LAPREM 12.02.2025 The Plough Public House 
Forest Road 
Ollerton NG22 9QS 

20.04.2025 
00:00 

21.04.2025 
01:00 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
Late Night 
Refreshment 

23/00174/LAPREM 12.02.2025 The Plough Public House 
Forest Road 
Ollerton NG22 9QS 

16.03.2025 
00:00 

16.03.2025 
01:00 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
Late Night 
Refreshment 

17/00684/LAPREM 10.02.2025 Knots Bar & Restaurant 
Farndon Marina 
North End 
Farndon NG24 3SX 

17.05.2025 
10:00 

18.05.2025 
17:00 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 

25/00180/TEN 10.02.2025 The Suthers School 
Cross Lane 
Fernwood NG24 3NH 

23.02.2025 
11:00 

23.02.2025 
18:00 

Provision of regulated 
entertainment 

15/00762/LAPREM 10.02.2025 Thurgarton Village Hall 
Bleabsy Road 
Thurgarton NG14 7FW 

21.02.2025 
19:00 

21.02.2025 
23:00 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 

15/00762/LAPREM 07.02.2025 Thurgarton Village Hall 
Bleabsy Road 
Thurgarton NG14 7FW 

22.02.2025 
14:00 

22.02.2025 
19:00 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 

 

A
genda P

age 21



 
 
 

 

25/00177/TEN 07.02.2025 Hopyard Farm 
Hockerwood Lane 
Upton NG25 0PZ 

22.02.2025 
19:30 

22.02.2025 
22:30 

Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 

25/00163/TEN 06.02.2025 Carlton On Trent Village 
Hall 
Main Street 
Carlton On Trent 
NG23 6NW 

11.05.2025 
12:00 

11.05.2025 
16:00 

Provision of regulated 
entertainment 

25/00158/TEN 04.02.2025 The Governors House 
23 - 24 Stodman Street 
Newark NG24 1AW 

21.02.2025 
16:00 

21.02.2025 
23:00 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 

25/00133/TEN 31.01.2025 Southwell Scout Group 
HQ 
Bishops Drive 
Southwell NG25 0GD 

01.03.2025 
19:00 

01.03.2025 
23:00 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 

25/00129/TEN 29.01.2025 Weston Village Hall 
Main Street 
Weston NG23 6ST 

22.03.2025 
18:00 

22.03.2025 
23:00 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 

25/00124/TENLAT 28.01.2025 Minster School 
Nottingham Road 
Southwell NG25 0LG 

05.02.2025 
18:00 

07.02.2025 
19:30 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 

25/00065/TEN 20.01.2025 The Old Post Office 
Public House 
34 Kirk Gate 
Newark NG24 1AB 

10.02.2025 
00:00 

10.02.2025 
04:00 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
Late night 
refreshment 

25/00057/TEN 16.01.2025 Lowdham C Of E School 
Epperstone Road 
Lowdham NG14 7BE 

28.06.2025 
12:00 

28.06.2025 
15:00 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 

A
genda P

age 22



25/00042/TENLAT 15.01.2025 Not My Monkey 
The Wharf 
Newark NG24 1EU 

25.01.2025 
11:00 

25.01.2025 
23:59 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Late night 
refreshment 

25/00041/TEN 15.01.2025 Not My Monkey 
The Wharf 
Newark NG24 1EU 

01.02.2025 
11:00 

01.02.2025 
23:59 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Late night 
refreshment 

25/00032/TEN 13.01.2025 Minster School 
Nottingham Road 
Southwell NG25 0LG 

05.04.2025 
18:15 

05.04.2025 
22:00  

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 

25/00027/TEN 08.01.2025 Thoresby Park 
Perlethorpe 
Newark NG22 9EP 

28.03.2025 
01:00 

30.03.2025 
17:00 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
Late night 
refreshment 

25/00025/TEN 08.01.2025 Thoresby Park 
Perlethorpe NG22 9EP 

28.03.2025 
09:00 

30.03.2025 
23:59 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Provision of regulated 
entertainment 
 
Late night 
refreshment 

25/00005/TEN 03.01.2025 The Governors House 
23 - 24 Stodman Street 
Newark NG24 1AW 

18.01.2025 
11:00 

18.01.2025 
23:00 
 
18.01.2025 
23:00 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Late night 
refreshment 

25/00004/TEN 03.01.2025 The Governors House 
23 - 24 Stodman Street 
Newark NG24 1AW 

24.01.2025 
11:00 

24.01.2025 
23:00 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 
Late night 
refreshment 

A
genda P

age 23



 
 
 

 

25/00001/TEN 02.01.2025 Lifespring Centre 
Sherwood Drive 
Ollerton NG22 9PP 

25.01.2025 
13:50 

26.01.2025 
01:00 

The Sale by Retail of 
alcohol 
 

 
 

A
genda P

age 24



Document is Restricted

Agenda Page 25

Agenda Item 8


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Meeting held on 20 March 2025
	4 Merging of the General Purposes and Licensing Committees
	19.06.25 - Merging of Committees - Appendix
	GA05 Delegations
	LA03 Delegation
	Taxi Delegation


	5 Minutes of Licensing Hearing held on 8 April 2025
	6 Temporary Event Notices (January to March 2025)
	19.06.25 - TEN's Report January to March 2025 Appx

	8 Update on Performance & Enforcement Matters



